

## Resurrection Pastoral Council

<b>Meeting Chair</b>	Marjorie Ingjaldson	<b>Date and Time</b>	23 Jan 2018
<b>Meeting Notes</b>	Regan Olafson	<b>Meeting Room</b>	2

### Participants

<b>Voting Members</b>	<b>Attended</b>	<b>Non-Voting Members</b>	<b>Attended</b>
Chair – Marjorie Ingjaldson	x	Fr. Rick Krofchek	x
Vice Chair – George Kress		Fr. Arpee Urquico	x
Past Chair – Dean Vey	x	Parker Love	x
Liturgy – Sherry Gray	x	Lisa Polk	x
Arlene Kuntz	x		
Ministry of Care – Vacant		Regan Olafson – Recording Secretary	x
Social Justice – Angie Schmalz		Karen Pacholka	
Jocelyn LeBlond	x		
Youth – D’Arcy Brischuk		Joseph Paul	
Stewardship -		Cliff Geiger	x
Ecumenism -			
Spiritual Development			
Communications and PR -			
CWL – Rosella McGrane	x		
Knights of Columbus – Jason Trehas			

### Minutes

<b>Item No.</b>	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Person</b>
1	Opening Prayer	Rosella
2	Approving Agenda / Minutes – Add discussion on funerals.	
3	<p>Round Table Short Committee Reports</p> <p><b>Social Justice</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Christmas hampers – Positive feedback and went well – Had lots of help and a lot of generosity. Thank you to parishioners to be extended. There will be a new system of delivery needed for next year as they were short on delivery drivers. Seniors' hampers were well-received and there may be more of a need for next year. Family hampers had 44 and is at the limit of what the parish can handle for those.</li> <li>- Senior Support for low income seniors who receive Home Care – personal needs support program jointly discussing with Terry Turgeon of Ministry of Care for networking and to get this program up and running. Some money left from Christmas hampers to be filtered into this program.</li> <li>- Father Rick has made salary donations for identified projects and met with small group to identify guidelines for this. Social Justice Committee will be creating a survey for parishioners as to where the money can be used and finding projects outlined within the guidelines they put in place. Criteria for the guidelines: Has to be a level of engagement between the recipients; the goal has to become sustainable and self-sufficient; whatever taken on becomes co-designed with the parish and recipient to build the project with the recipient; the parish needs to be engaged and put forth project leaders with regard to this as to not fall solely on the Social Justice team; Parish Council to be deciding body on recipients.</li> </ul> <p><b>Refugee Committee</b> – Update by Jocelyn. The family was able to gain citizenship in Turkey and will be staying in Turkey and happy to do so. As a result, there is no family now coming through this program. The Refugee Committee is actively seeking another family to sponsor soon as all the resources have already been put in place for this.</p> <p><b>Ministry of Care</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Three care homes that receive this ministry: Gardiner Point, Riverbend Crossing, Victoria Park. There are 15 communion ministers on the contact list with three doing regular weekly visits – others available for occasional calls. Concern: There are people in the care homes who have been affiliated with other parishes. They do not necessarily contact and can get lost in the system without a parish connection. Concern about parishioners knowing to contact the office when they are in hospital or going into hospital, as the hospitals are not forwarding requests for chaplains.</li> </ul>	Committee Reps

## Resurrection Pastoral Council

	<p><b>Liturgy</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Several liturgies happening on Ash Wednesday for schools. There will be no 8:15 a.m. Mass on Fridays as this is moved to Friday nights during Lent, as well as Stations of the Cross. There are 9 in RCIC, 6 in RCIA and 4 or 5 to be confirmed at Vigil. Chrism Mass will be held the Monday before Palm Sunday. Vigil will be held at 8:00 p.m. There will be an Easter basket blessing. Discussed small changes with priests. There will be a mime.</li> </ul> <p><b>CWL</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 120 paid members. Had successful fundraisers. Raised \$1300.00 from bake sale, \$300.00 for Christmas cards, \$491.00 on raffle and the gala was also successful.</li> </ul> <p>Dean</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Attended Deanery meeting- Dean to volunteer for clergy sexual assault liturgy during Lent.</li> </ul> <p>Restored Order</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 57 for Reconciliation with a little over 100 for Restored Order. Could use more volunteers for small group discussions.</li> </ul>	
4	<p>Next Steps with taking our dialogue to the parish, and all of our ministries – Communication Plan.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- How do we get people to grow?</li> <li>- <b>Let's make our big parish feel small.</b> How do we make this happen? Discuss with ministries.</li> <li>- Why does our parish exist?</li> <li>- Invitation.</li> <li>- Deepen the roots – strengthen the people – give the people a sense of belonging and a sense of welcome.</li> <li>- How do we grow disciples? – Deepen their faith – relationship with God and His community.</li> <li>- Invite families to bring up the gifts and announcement if parishioners would like to be involved in this that have never had the opportunity.</li> </ul>	All
6	Funerals – Idea brought forth to discuss if appropriate to have picture of the deceased being prayed for during intentions. – To be discussed with staff.	
7	Closing Prayer	Cliff
8	Adjourn 9:20 p.m.	

### Action Items

Item No.	Action Required	Responsibility	Due Date	Status
	- <b>Let's make our big parish feel small.</b> How do we make this happen? Discuss with ministries.			
	- Marjorie and Arlene to build small group to brainstorm as to how to get dialogue to parish.			

### Next Meeting

Scheduled Date and Time		
27 February 2018 – 7:30 p.m.		